








™ ltems of Community interest includes: 1)expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; 2) information
regarding holiday schedules; 3) an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other
citizen, except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person's public office or public employment
Is not an honorary or salutary recognition for purposes of this subdivision; 4) a reminder about an upcoming event
organized or sponsored by the governing body; 5) information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event
organized or sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was aftended or is schedufed to be
aftended by a member of the governing body or an official employee of the municipality; and 6) announcemenis
involving an imminent threat fo the public health and safely of people in the municipality that has arisen after the
posting of the agenda. (SB 1182 - effective 09/01/2009)

* Once approved to be on the agenda, staff requests you register to speak prior to the meeting. Deadline for specific
items on the agenda is Noon Tuesday prior to the Regular Meeting.

If, during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in executive or closed session,
the City Council will convene in such executive or closed session, in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code,
Title 5, Subchapter D to consider one or more matters pursuant to the following:

Section 551.071. Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation: and/or
settlement offer; (2) and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Seclion 551.073. To deliberate a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the state or the governmental
body if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations
with a third person.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
a pubiic officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.076. To deliberate the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel or devices.

Section 551.086. To deliberate vote or take final action on any competitive matters relating to public power utilities.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discussion regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body
has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory
of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations: or to
deliberate the offer of a financiaf or ather incentive to a business prospect.

Section 551.088. To deliberate a test item or information related to a test itern if the governmental body believes that the
test item may be included in a test the gavernmental body administers to individuals who seek to obtain or renew a license or
certificate that is necessary to engage in an activity.

Aiter discussion of any malters in executive session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.

City Council shall have the right at anytime to seek legal advice in Executive Session from its Attorney on any agenda
item, whether posted for Executive Session or not.

| certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bylletin board in the Municipal Building, 308

West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, on the _ XM day of Febyvi sy 2018 at
A2 2 . 1 further certify that the following News Media was properly notified of this

meeting as stated above: Lockhart Post-Register

i

"o L N
’\: [: iut_&/(_[/{,}h% Anftd

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

4of4
City Council - February 6, 2018



DRAFT
LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 18, 2018 6:30 P.M.

CLARK LIBRARY ANNEX-COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 217 SOUTH MAIN STREET, 3 FLOOR,
LOCKHART, TEXAS

Council present;:

Mayor Lew White Councilmember John Castillo
Councilmember Juan Mendoza Councilmember Kara McGregor
Councilmember Jeffry Michelson Councilmember Brad Westmoreland

Mayor Pro-Tem Angie Gonzales-Sanchez (arrived at 7:02 p.m.)

Staff present:
Vance Rodgers, City Manager Connie Constancio, City Secretary

Jeff Hinson, Finance Director Dan Gibson, City Planner

Citizens/Visitors Addressing the Council: Ed Theriot, Caldwell County Commissioner; Robbye Meyer
of Arx Advantage; Todd Erickson and Jeff Markey of Bouldin Communities; Benny Bock of the Friends
of Lockhart Cemeteries; and, Kent Black of Blacks Barbecue.

NOTE: The January 16, 2018 Council meeting was rescheduled to Thursday, January 18, 2018 due 1o
harzardous travelling/weather conditions on January 16, 2018,

Work Session 6:30 p.m.

Mayor White announced that Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez would be late to the meeting. He opened the work
session and advised the Council, staff and the audience that staff would provide information and
explanations about the following items:

DISCUSSION ONLY

A. DISCUSS MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF JANUARY 2, 2018,
JANUARY 4, 2018, JANUARY 8, 2018 AND JANUARY 9, 2018.

Mayor White requested corrections to the minutes. There were none.

B. DISCUSS 15T QUARTER FISCAL YEAR 2018 INVESTMENT REPORT.
Mr. Hinson stated that the Texas Public Investment Act requires local governments to review and accept
a quarterly investment report for each quarterly reporting period of the year. He provided the following

information and there was discussion regarding the 1% Quarter Fiscal Year 2018 report, ending
December 31, 2017:

Quarterly Investment Report

Investment Portfolio Summary

Cash Accounts as reconciled by the Banks of the Ozarks
Marketable Securities Transaction Summary

Investment Pool Transactions Summary

Certificates of Deposit Transaction Summary
Investment Pools

Bank of the Ozarks Collateralization

1of7
City Council — January!8, 2018



DRAFT
C. DISCUSS RESOLUTION 2018-03 IN SUPPORT OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION APPLYING FOR A CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN
ORGANIZATION GRANT TO MAKE PEDESTRIAN, DRAINAGES AND TRANSPORTATION
SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ON SH 142 (SAN ANTONIO STREET) BETWEEN MAIN AND
COMMERCE STREETS AND COMMITTING TO FUNDING ALL NECESSARY UTILITY
ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT.
Mr. Rodgers stated that the proposed Resolution supports Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
applying for a Capital Area Metropolitan Organization (CAMPO}) grant to make pedestrian, drainage, and
transportation safety improvements on SH 142 (San Antonio Street) between Main and Commerce Streets
and committing to funding all necessary utility adjustments required for the proposed project. Mr.
Rodgers recommended approval. There was discussion.

Ed Theriot, Caldwell County Commissioner, Precinct 3, stated that CAMPO extended the application
deadline to January 19, 2018. He expressed support on behalf of the Caldwell County Commissioners
Court of the City of Lockhart’s application to make improvements in the downtown area.

There was discussion regarding the proposed improvements in the downtown area.

D. DISCUSS RESOLUTION 2018-04 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, IN
SUPPORT OF AND COMMITTING TO FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN
BUILDING FEES FOR BOULDIN COMMUNITIES, LLC, WHICH IS TO DEVELOP
AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE KNOWN AS RESIDENCES OF LOCKHART
SPRINGS TO BE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 1,425 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF CITY LINE ROAD AND BORCHERT DRIVE IN THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
Mr. Rodgers stated that Bouldin Communities, Inc. is making an application for 2018 Housing Tax
Credits, HOME Partnerships with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA)
to construct approximately 80 rental units all of which will be restricted rental units. It also requests
financial support up to $250 in a development fee waiver. The proposed location of the units is at the
southwest corner of City Line Road and Borchert Drive. Mr. Rodgers also stated that staff’s investigation
revealed that most restricted rental rate unit projects in Lockhart have a waiting list. He stated that he
visited the Taylor Square Apartments and Stepping Stone Apartments in Taylor. Buildings and grounds
appeared to be well maintained. Staff has not been able to confirm that the company maintains ownership
after development. If Council wishes to support this project, it will be to provide 80 more restricted rental
rate units. The TDHCA will make the final decision as to which projects will receive the tax credits.
There was discussion.

Robbye Meyer of Arx Advantage, Bouldin Communities’ consultant, stated that they would like to
develop affordable rental housing in Lockhart. She provided information about the proposed rental
housing development project that included Bouldin Communities Real Estate Overview, architect
renderings, proposed unit and site amenities, preliminary concept, rental rates, management company
overview, economic benefit, and timeline. Ms. Meyer requested approval of both Resolutions of support
on the agenda.

There was discussion regarding the rental rates and the scoring process of the TDHCA tax credit program.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez arrived at 7:02 p.m.

2of7
City Council — January18, 2018



DRAFT
Todd Erickson of Bouldin Communities provided information about the TDHCA tax credit program
application and scoring process.

There was discussion regarding several developers applying for the TDHCA tax credit program and the
reason that Bouldin Communities was seeking support for two separate housing developments. Ms.
Meyer explained that TDHCA would only approve one tax credit application in the Lockhart community
out of the all tax credit applications that they receive,

E. DISCUSS RESOLUTION 2018-05 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, IN
SUPPORT OF AND COMMITTING TO FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN
BUILDING FEES FOR BOULDIN COMMUNITIES, LLC., WHICH IS TO DEVELOP
AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE KNOWN AS LOCKHART SPRINGS
DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BORCHERT DRIVE
AND SH 130 IN THE CITY OF LOCKHART.

Mayor White stated that the proposed development was discussed in detail during the previous item.

F. DISCUSSION REGARDING FRIENDS OF THE LOCKHART CEMETERIES TO
CONSTRUCT A WALL OF REMEMBRANCE AND ETERNAL FOUNTAIN PROJECT AT THE
LOCKHART MEMORIAL CEMETERY.

Mr. Rodgers stated that Harry Hilgers with Friends of Lockhart Cemeteries proposed the installation of a
wall of remembrance and eternal fountain with seating in the Lockhart Memorial Cemetery at no cost to
the City. Mr. Hilgers and Ms. Jody King previously made a presentation, answered questions, and
provided other information at the November 16, 2017 Council meeting. 1t was decided by Council to
table the item until the December 5 meeting to allow sufficient time for Mr. Hilgers to provide scaled and
sealed drawings to staff in order for staff to bring back a recommendation to the Council about the project.
The scaled and sealed drawings were received giving details about the above ground wall structure to
address staff’s major concerns. This item was not on the January 2 agenda because of expected inclement
weather conditions. Staff checked on the maintenance requirements of the fountain and found that most
installations, if properly installed, and not under trees, did not require an inordinate amount of
maintenance. 1t is estimated that 30 minutes to one hour of maintenance would be required. Mr. Rodgers
requested approval. There was discussion.

Mayor White requested a representative of the Friends of Lockhart Cemeteries to address the Council.

Benny Bock of the Friends of Lockhart Cemeteries stated that if the project were approved, they were
prepared to begin the installation process. He thanked the Council for their support.

G. DISCUSSION REGARDING STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOURCES (SGR)
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL CITY MANAGER SEARCH SERVICES,
Mayor White stated that he spoke with Larry Gilley of SGR regarding the agreement. The professional
services fee is $18,500 and the total expenses not to exceed $28,000. Mayor White stated that Mr. Gilley
informed him that he believed that there could be cost savings by limiting his travelling to meet with
Council. Mayor White stated that the SGR indicated that they are ready to begin with the search services
immediately upon approval of the agreement.

dof7
City Council — January18, 2018



DRAFT
H. DISCUSSION AFTER PRESENTATION BY CITY MANAGER REGARDING PROPOSED
WATER RATE INCREASES AND THE EFFECT ON TYPICAL UTILITY BILLS STARTING
IN FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019; THE ADDITIONAL FUNDING IS REQUIRED FOR THE LONG-
TERM WATER SUPPLY PROJECT AS PROPOSED BY THE GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER
AUTHORITY (GBRA).
Mr. Rodgers stated that at the special Council meeting held on January 9, 2018, Council received
information regarding the GBRA long-term water supply draft agreement, associated costs, and possible
revenue sources. As requested, typical utility bills with projected increases for different types of
customers were provided. GBRA was also present to answer any additional questions about the proposed
project.  Staff is still working with the City Attorney and GBRA to obtain answers to questions,
clarifications, and concerns about the proposed agreement. Staff plans to present the proposed agreement
with any changes to the Council for consideration at the February 6, 2018 meeting. There was discussion.

RECESS: Mayor White announced that the Council would recess for a break at 7:55 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER,
Mayor Lew White called the regular meeting of the Lockhart City Council to order on this date at
8:13 p.m.

ITEM 2. INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
Councilmember Castillo gave the Invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States and
Texas flags.

ITEM 3. CITIZENS/VISITORS COMMENTS.
Mayor White requested citizens to address the Council.

Kent Black of Blacks Barbecue thanked Mr. Rodgers for his service and congratulated him in his
upcoming retirement. He spoke in support of the Hot Rod Car Show. He requested that the Council
reconsider allocating 29 parking spots on Main Street in front of Blacks Barbecue so that his customers
could utilize the parking on that day and have access to his parking lots. He stated that he would like to
also accommodate parking for his employees and customers that will not be attending the car show.

Mayor White requested additional citizens to address the Council. There were none.

ITEM 4. CONSENT AGENDA.
Councilmember Castillo made a motion to approve consent agenda items 4A and 4B. Councilmember
Westmoreland seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

The following are the consent agenda items that were approved:

4A:  Approve minutes of the City Council meetings of January 2, 2018, January 4, 2018, January 8, 2018
and January 9, 2018,

4B:  Accept 1*' Quarter Fiscal Year 2018 Investment Report.

40f7
City Council — January18, 2018



DRAFT
ITEM 5-A. DISCUSSION AND/OR _ACTION REGARDING RESOLUTION 2018-03 IN
SUPPORT OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPLYING FOR A
CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN ORGANIZATION GRANT TQ MAKE PEDESTRIAN,
DRAINAGES AND TRANSPORTATION SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ON SH 142 (SAN
ANTONIO STREET) BETWEEN MAIN AND COMMERCE STREETS AND COMMITTING
TO FUNDING ALL NECESSARY UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED FOR THE
PROPOSED PROJECT.
Councilmember Castillo made a motion to approve Resolution 2018-03, as presented. Councilmember
MeGregor seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

ITEM 5-B. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING RESOLUTION 2018-04 OF THF.
CITY COUNCIL OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF AND COMMITTING TO
FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN BUILDING FEES FOR BOULDIN
COMMUNITIES. LL.C, WHICH IS TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE
KNOWN AS RESIDENCES OF LOCKHART SPRINGS TO BE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY
1,425 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF CITY LINE ROAD AND
BORCHERT DRIVE IN THE CITY OF LOCKHART.,

Councilmember Michelson made a motion to deny Resolution 2018-04, as presented, Councilmember
McGrepor seconded.

There was discussion regarding the lack of development aspects of both projects, such as proposed site
plans or plats,

Ms. Meyer requested approval to return with additional information regarding the housing projects during
the February 6, 2018 council meeting. There was discussion.

Jeff Markey of Bouldin Communities stated that his company currently has a contract on the Lockhart
Springs Development which is contingent upon the Council’s approval of the Resolution.

VOTE: The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

ITEM 5-C. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING RESOLUTION 2018-05 OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF AND COMMITTING TO
FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN BUILDING FEES FOR BOULDIN
COMMUNITIES, LLC., WHICH IS TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE
KNOWN AS LOCKHART SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF BORCHERT DRIVE AND SH 130 IN THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to deny Resolution 2018-05, as presented. Councilmember
Westmoreland seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

ITEM S-D. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING FRIENDS OF THE LOCKHART
CEMETERIES TO CONSTRUCT A WALL OF REMEMBRANCE AND ETERNAL FOUNTAIN
PROJECT AT THE LOCKHART MEMORIAL CEMETERY.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to approve the Wall of Remembrance and Eternal Fountain
project at the Lockhart Memorial Cemetery. Councilmember Westmoreland seconded. The motion
passed by a vote of 7-0.

50f7
City Council — January18, 2018






DRAFT
Councilmember McGregor also thanked all involved in successful MLK march. She thanked city staff
and public safety personnel that worked during the freezing weather for assure public safety.

Councilmember Castillo thanked all involved with the successful MLK march even though he was not
able to attend. He expressed condolences to all that recently lost a loved one. He thanked city staff and
public safety personnel to assure public safety in the community and he asked that everyone stay well.

Councilmember Michelson thanked District 1 Pride for the successful MLK march. He thanked the
citizens of Lockhart for staying home during the freezing weather which assisted in keeping everyone
safe.

Mayor White thanked all city staff that worked during the freezing weather. He thanked District 1 Pride
for the successful MLK march. He commented about the parking concern at Blacks Barbecue during the
Hot Rod Car Show on February 3, 2018. Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez and Councilmember McGregor
commented that the parking for the Hot Rod Car Show should remain as previously approved by the
Council. Mayor White stated that a special public meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 23, 2018
regarding the downtown revitalization improvement project and to allow the Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority to be available to answer questions about the proposed long-term water supply agreement.

ITEM 8. ADJOURNMENT.
Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Mendoza seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 6 day of February 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

7 of7
City Council — Januaryi8, 2018



DRAFT
SPECIAL MEETING
LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL JANUARY 23, 2018 6:30 P.M.

CLARK LIBRARY ANNEX-COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 217 SOUTH MAIN STREET, 3¢ FLOOR,
LOCKHART, TEXAS

Council present: Mayor Lew White
Councilmember Juan Mendoza Councilmember Jeffry Michelson
Councilmember Brad Westmoreland Councilmember John Castillo

Council and staff absent:
Mayor Pro-Tem Angie Gonzales-Sanchez Councilmember Kara McGregor
Connie Constancio, City Secretary

Staff present:
Vance Rodgers, City Manager Julie Bowermon, Civil Service/HR Director

Dan Gibson, City Planner Jeff Hinson, Finance Director
Sean Kelley, Water/Wastewater Superintendent

Citizens/Visitors Addressing the Council: Representatives of Downtown Businesses: Parind Vora, Lucy
Knight, Ron Faulstich, Lisa Paige, Taylor Burge, Ronda Reagan, and Sutton Van Gunten; and, Darrell
Nichols and Alvin Schuerg of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority.

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER.

Mayor Lew White called the special meeting of the Lockhart City Council to order at 6:30 p.m. He
announced that Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez and Councilmember McGregor will be arriving late if they are
able to attend.

ITEM 2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE UNITED STATES AND
TEXAS FLAGS
Mayor White gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.

ITEM 3-A. DISCUSSION AND/OR_ACTION AFTER PRESENTATION REGARDING
DRAINAGE, VEHICULAR TRAFFIC, AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ON
EAST SAN ANTONIO STREET BETWEEN SOUTH MAIN AND SOUTH COMMERCE
STREETS.

Mr. Rodgers stated that the proposed project as identified in the Sustainable Places Project improves
drainage, vehicular traffic, and pedestrian safety on East San Antonio Street between South Main and South
Commerce Streets. The project provides a wide plaza area with amenities on the north side of San Antonio
Street while maintaining 14 of the 18 existing parking spaces and provides keeping 8-9 parking spaces on
the south side in the same block.

Mr. Gibson provided detailed information regarding the proposed downtown improvements.

Mayor White requested the following to address the Council:

| of3
City Council ~ January 23, 2018



DRAFT
Parind Vora, 119 E. San Antonio Street, stated that he initially had concemns about parking but after
reviewing the latest proposed project plan, he is in favor of a family friendly downtown improvement
project.

Lucy Knight, 1532 Parkview, owner of 104 S. Commerce, asked how many parking spots would be lost
with the proposed downtown improvement project. Mr. Rodgers replied that approximately two parking
spots would be lost on the north side. Ms. Knight spoke against losing parking because of the downtown
improvements. Mr. Gibson also mentioned that the project included improving the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) accessibility to the sidewalk.

Ron Faulstich, 121 Nueces, owner of 202 E. Market and 113 E. San Antonio Street, spoke in favor of the
most recent downtown improvement plan. He expressed concern about pedestrian traffic on the north side
of downtown crossing to and from the courthouse. Pedestrians currently often use the median as a stopping
point when crossing San Antonio Street. He suggested installing stop signs at crosswalks for pedestrians.
He spoke in favor of the downtown improvements.

Lisa Paige, 1222 Maple St., owner of 115 E. San Antonio St., spoke in favor of the project. She also
questioned the parking including adding safe handicap parking locations on the north side of downtown.
Ms. Paige requested that the parking is installed as indicated on today’s project plan.

Taylor Burge of 106 E. Market asked how long the project would take to complete. Mr. Rodgers replied
that the preliminary estimated timeline of the project is approximately 18 months.

Ronda Reagan, 412 W. San Antonio St., spoke in favor of the downtown improvements project.

Sutton Van Gunten, 102 E. Market St., spoke in favor of the downtown improvements project. He
requested that improvements on the south side of downtown be considered in the future.

Mayor White requested additional citizens to address the Council. There were none.

Mayor White thanked the downtown businesses for attending the meeting and for being a part of the
downtown revitalization improvement project.

Councilmember Castillo announced that Lockhart was selected to receive grant funds out of four other
downtown improvement project applications. He asked the citizens to be patient during the renovation
phases.

Councilmember Michelson thanked the downtown business owners for expressing support of the project.

Councilmember Michelson made a motion to approve the presentation regarding drainage. vehicular
traffic, and pedestrian safety improvements on East San Antonio Street between South Main and South
Commerce Streets and to proceed with the concept. Councilmember Castillo seconded. The motion passed
by a vote of 5-0.

RECESS: Mayor White announced that the Council would recess for a break at 7:24 p.m.

Mayor White reconvened the Lockhart City Council meeting to order at 7:38 p.m.

2of3
City Council - January 23, 2018



DRAFT
I'TEM 3-B. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH
GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY (GBRA) FOR A LONG-TERM TREATED
WATER SUPPLY,
Mr. Rodgers provided information regarding the components of new water costs and operational estimate
summary. He stated that the agreement would be on the February 6, 2018 council agenda for consideration.
Mr. Rodgers stated the concerns with the draft agreement had been sufficiently addressed as he had
discussed with the City Attorney and then with GRBA. Representatives of the GBRA were present to
provide additional explanation of the long-term treated water supply and to answer any questions.

Darrell Nichols of GBRA provided information about the proposed agreement. He recommended that the
Council pursue funding through the SWIFT program.

There was discussion regarding the agreement and the long-term treated water supply plan.

ITEM 4. ADJOURNMENT.
Councilmember Westmoreland made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Mendoza
seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 6" day of February 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

3of3
City Council — January 23, 2018

Y






1/18/2018 Applicant's Acknowledgements Application Number, EMW-2017-FV-00230

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency

AFG Application (General Questions and Narrative)
' OMB No.: 1660-0054
Expiration Date: August, 31 2019

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE
Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 9 hours per response for FEMA Form 080-0-2 "AFG Application
(General Questions and Narrative)". The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. This collection of information is required to obtain or
retain benefits. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form.
' Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections -
Management, Department.of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW., Washington, DC 20472-3100,
Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0054) NOTE: Do not send your completed form to this address.

Applicant’'s Acknowledgements

* | certify the DUNS number in this application is our only DUNS number and we have confirmed it is active in SAM.gov as the correct number.

* As required per 2 CFR § 25, | certify that prior to submission of this application | have checked the DUNS number listed in this application
against the SAM.gov website and it is valid and active at time of submission.

" I certify that the applicant organization has consulted the appropriate Notice of Funding Opportunity and that all requested activities are
programmatically allowable, technically feasible and can be completed within the award's one (1) year Period of Performance (POP).

* | certify that the applicant organization is aware that this application period is open from 12/26/2017 to 02/02/2018 and will close at 5 PM EST:
further that the applicant organization is aware that once an application is submitted, even if the application period is still open, a submitted
application cannot be changed or released back to the applicant for modification.

. i‘certify that the applicant organization is aware that it is solely the applicant organization's responsibility to ensure that all activities funded by
this award(s) comply with Federal Environmental planning and Historic Preservation (EHP) regulations, laws, and Executive Orders as

applicable. The EHP Screening Form designed to initiate and facilitate the EHP Review is available at: http://www.ferna,gov/media-library-
data/1431970163011~800e30d907.072a91295b1627c56d8fd2!qod‘ ehp_screening form 51815.pdf ' :

‘ I certify that the applicant organization is aware that the applicant organization is ultimately responsible for the accuracy of all application
information submitted. Regardless of the applicant's intent, the submission of information that is false or misleading may result in actions by
FEMA that include, but are not limited to: the submitted application not being considered for award, an existing award being locked pending
investigation, or referral to the Office of the Inspector General.

hitps:/leservices fema.gov FernaFlreGrantlﬁregranb’js,plsharelacknowledgement.jsp?sysAppld=1 051502&view=print&print=true&app_number=EMW-2017-EV-00230

I !

172



1/168/2018 Applicant's Acknowledgements Application Number; EMW-2017-FV-00230
Signed by William R, Jenkins on 2017-12-27 22:16:49.0

httpsfHeservices.fema.gov}FemaFireGrantfﬁregra ntfjsp/share/acknowledgement.jsp?sysAppld=1051502&view=print&print=true&app_number=EMW-2017-FV.00230

[ |

212






1/18/2018
Middle Initiat

* Last Name

* Primary Phone

~ Secondary Phone
Optional Phone
Fax

* Email

ntips:fleservices.fema goviFemaFireGrant/firegrant/jsp/fire201 7/application/new_overview.jsp ?sysAppld=1051 502&view=print&print=trueapp_number=EMW-2017-F\/-00230

Overview Application Number: EMW-2Q17.FV-00230
R.

Jenkins
817-774-6309 Ext. Type cell
512-398-2321 Ext. Type work

Type

rienkins@lockhart-ix.org

FEMA Form 080-0-2

14

22



1/18/2018
Contact Information

Alternate Contact Information

* Title

Prefix (select one}
* First Name
Middle Initial

*Last Name

* Primary Phone

* Secondary Phone
Optional Phone
Fax

* Email

* Title

Prefix (select one)
- *First Name

Middle [nitial

- Last Name

* Primary Phone

~ Secondary Phone

Optional Phone

Fax

* Email

hiipe/ieservices fema.gov/iFemaFireGrantfiregrant/jsp#ire201 7lapplication/centact_info.jsp?sysAppid=1051502&view=print&print=true&app_number=EMW-2017-FV-00230

Alternate Contact Information Number 1
Captain
Mr.
Ryan

Bergerscn

512-376-1746 Ext. Type cell

512-398-2321 Ext. Type work
Type

rbergerson@lockhart-tx.org

Alternate Contact Information Number 2
Administrative Assistant
Mrs. '

Rose

Hanscon

512-376-5679 Ext. Type cell

512-398-2321 Ext. Type work
- Type

rhanson@lockhart-tx.org

FEMA Form 080-0-2

111



1/18/2018 : ' Applicant information

Applicant Information

A

EMW-2017-FV-00230
Originally submitted on 01/18/2018 by William Jenkins (Userid: lockhartfr)

Contact Informaticn:

Address: 201 W. Market St.
City: Lockhart

State: Texas

Zip: 78644 :

Day Phone: 5123982321
Evening Phone: 8177746309
Cell Phone: 8177746309
Email: rjenkins@lockhart-tx.org

Application number is EMW-2017-FV-00230

* Organization Name ' Lockhart, City of

* Type of Applicant Fire Department/Fire District

~ Fire Department/District, Non-Affiliated EMS, and Regional City
applicants, select type of Jurisdiction Served :

If "Other", please enter the type of Jurisdiction

. SAM.gov (System For Award Management)

*What is the legal name of your Entity as it appears in SAM.gov? _
Note: This information must match your SAM.gov profile if your LOCKHART, CITY OF
organization is using the DUNS number of your Jurisdiction.

* What is the legal business address of your Entity as it appears in SAM.gov? -
Note: This information must match your SAM.gov profile if your organization is using the DUNS number of your Jurisdiction.

* Mailing Address 1 P.O. Box 239
Mailing Address 2

= City Lockhart

* State ' ‘ - Texas

~Zip . 78644 - 0239

Need help for ZIP+47?
hitps:iieservices.fema.gov/| FemaFireGrantfiregrant/jspffirez01 Tiapplication/applicant_infc.jsp?sysAppld=1051502&print=tru e&view=print&app_number=EMW-2017-F\V-00230 173

























1/18/2018 Fire Department Characteristics (Part I}

{Commangd, Operational SupperSupply), Hose Tender, Salvage Truck, ARFF " " ]
{Aircraft Rescue Firefighting}, Command/Mobile Communications Vehicle :

&%

FEMA Form 080-0-2

hitps:lleservices fema.goviFemaFireGrani/firegrant/jsp/fire2(-1 Tiapplication/org_char jsp?sysAppld=1051502&viewsprint&print=truedapp_nurmber=EMW-2017-FV-00230 33












1/18/2018 ' Fire Vehicle.Acquis.[tion Reguest Details
| DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Activity Specific Questions for AFG Vehicle Applicants

OMB No.. 1660-0054
Expiration Date: August, 312019

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE

Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 11 hours per response for FEMA Form 080-0-2a "Activity Specific

Questions for AFG Vehicle Applicants". The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. This collection of information is required to obtain or
retain benefits. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form.

Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Coliections
Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emérgency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW., Washington, DC 20472-3100,

Paperwork Reduction Project {1660-0054) NOTE: Do not send your completed form to this address.

Request Details

The activities for program Vehicle Acquisition are listed in the table helow.

ftem Total Cost Additional Funding Action
View Details
Pumper/Engine (750 gpm or more and holds a minimum of 300 gallons or more}) $ 260,000 $ 33,500 Additional Funding
' Narrative

Vehicle Inventory View Vehicle [nventory

- Grant-writing fee associated with the preparation of this request. 30

FEMA Form 080-0-2a

hﬁpsz!lesawices.fema.govIFemaFireGrantlﬁregrant.'jsp/ﬁrezo1?.’applicationlrequesidetailslactivitySummary.jsp?sysAppld=1 09515028 print=truedview=read&app_number=EMW-2017-FV-00230 1M



Budget

1/18/2018 .
Budget 7 3
Budget Object Class
a. Personnel . ‘ $0
b. Fringe Benefits 50
c. Travel $0
d. Equipment $ 293,500
e. Supplies $0
f. Contractual $0
g. Construction $0
h. Other _ $0
i. Indirect Charges $0
j. State Taxes $0
Federal and Applicant Share
Federal Share $ 279,524
$ 13,976

Applicant Share
Applicant Share of Award (%) 7 5
* Non-Federal Resources (The combined Non-Federal Resources must equal the Applicant Share of § 13,976)

a. Applicant ' _ $ 13,976
b. State $0
c Loacal $0
d. Other Sources ' $0

https:ifeservices fema.gov/FemaFireGrantfiregrant/jsp/fire207 7/application/budget_total jsp?sysAppld=1051502&view=print&print=trus&app_number=EMW-~2017-FV-00230 A 12



1M18/2018 Budget

If you entered a value in Other Sources other than zero (0), include your explanation below. You can use this épace to provide information on
the project, cost share match, or if you have an indirect cost agreement with a federal agency. AL

&

Total Budget ' | $ 293,500

FEMA Form 080-0-2a

https:ffeservices. fema.goviFemaFireGrant/firegrantjspfire201 Tlapplication/budget_total jsp?sysAppld=10515028&view=print&print=true&app_number=EMW-2017-FV-00230 212









1/18/2018 Assurances and Certifications

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. Section 4801 et seq.} which prohibits the use
of lead based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures. O

17. Will'cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and policies governing
this program.

Signed by William Jenkins on 01/16/2018

hitps:/eservices fema.goviFemaFireGrant/fi regrant/jsp/fire2017/application/assurances_forms_comblned jsp?sysAppld=1051 S02&view=print&print=true&app_numbe~=EMW-2017-FV-00230 317












1/18/2018 : Assurances and Certifications
FEMA Standard Form LLL

&
=

Only compiete if applying for a grant for more than $100,000 and have lobbying activities, See Farm 20-16C for lobbying activities definition.

hitps:ifeservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/jspfire201 Tlappiication/assurances_forms_combined jsp?sysAppld=1051502&view=print&prnt=true&app_number=EMW-20717-FV-00230 7















Budget Category Funding Amount
1. Personnel/Salaries $0.00
2. Fringe Benefits $0.00
3. Travel $0.00
4. Supplies $0.00
5. Equipment $0.00
6. Construction $0.00
7. Contractual $16,000.00
8. Other $0.00
9. Total Direct Charges (sum of 1-8) $16,000.00
10. Indirect Charges $0.00
11. Total (sum of 9 - 10} $16,000.00
12. Fringe
Benefit 0.00%{Assumed to apply to salaries unless otherwise explained
Rate:
13.
Indirect 0.00%
Cost Rate:

Identify, in detail, each budget category to which your indirect cost rate applies and explain any special
conditions under which the rate will be applied:

*In accordance with the UGMS, indirect charges may be authorized if the Applicant has a negotiated
indirect cost rate agreement signed within the past 24 months by a federal cognizant agency or state single
audit coordinating agency. Your latest indirect cost allocation plan MUST be attached.

Please complete any of the following detailed budget forms that are applicable.






















Interlocal Cooperation Agreement - City of Austin and City of Lockhart

one business day after being sent for overnight delivery by a reputable commercial
courier having the ability to track shipping and delivery of the notices. In cases where
there is an emergency or other need for immediate notice to be given, written notice may
be faxed to the person designated for service, provided a written copy of such notice is
also delivered promptly to such designated person by one of the three means identified
above. The Parties designate the following persons for receipt of notice:

Ifto City of Lockhart

Name:
Title:
Address:

Phone:
Email:

If to Ciry:

Name: Robert Turner (or SUCEESSOr)
Title: Acting Wireless Comm_,ﬂ catlon Services
Address: '

ger, City of Austin

1006 Smith Road
Austin, TXH78721

partres 1dent1fy1ng the new person designated for
his/her name, title, address for notice and phone

VIII. Miscellaneous

te agreement by and between the Parties on the subject matter
of the Agreement ‘It supersedes any other agreement or understanding between
the Parties, written or oral, and any other commitments, promises, undertakings,
understandings, proposals or representations of the Parties to each other, written
or oral, concerning the subject matter of this Agreement.

B. This Agreement may be modified only by a writing duly executed by each of the
Parties. Neither any representation or promise made after the execution of this
Agreement, nor any modification or amendment of this Agreement, shall be
binding on the Parties unless made in writing and duly executed by each of the
Parties.

g4



Interlocal Cooperation Agreement - City of dustin and City of Lockhart

AGREED AND APPROVED:

CITY OF LOCKHART

By:
CITY OF AUSTIN
By:
Elaine Hart
Interim City Manager

Date:

[S)\



Interlocal Cooperation Agreement - City of Austin and City of Lockhart

Labor

Labor

Parts

CITY OF‘AUSTIN FISCAL YEAR 2019 - NEW RATES IN EFFECT

SCHEDULE 1
WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
RATE OF PAY

CITY OF AUSTIN FISCAL YEAR 2018
(October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018)

$109.50 per hour for work performed outsid
customer requests work to be performed durifig

call locatlon and does ot-iriclude the
ard_ hourly labor rates to cover the
’i*n” the customer’s service call

equipment to the customer’s sg:rv
cost of labor. Labor will be billed a
travel time of technicians “to” and
location.

Parts and supplies used in the perf(mnan ¢ of malntenance Or repair services
billed at the City’s documented vendor’s'it 01Ced cost to City, plus 15%.

A per~V1‘sit response vehicle fee to customer’s stationary wireless equipment
sites of $40.70. This includes only the cost to send a service van and
equipment to the customer’s service call location, and does not include the
cost of labor. Labor will be billed at standard hourly labor rates to cover the
travel time of technicians “to” and “from” the customer’s service call
location.

Parts and supplies used in the performance of maintenance or repair services
billed at the City’s documented vendor’s invoiced cost to City, plus 15%.

5















L Statement of Work for
Surveying and Mapping Services
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM INFRARED INSPECTION SERVICES
August 2017

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

Lower Colorado River Authority will provide Surveying and Mapping services for infrared (IR) inspection
of the distribution system. Data acquisition in the field and data compilation and mapping in the office will

be performed by LCRA employees.
SCOPE OF WORK

LCRA Survey crew will inspect the distribution system and make record of those system elements that
appear to show excess heat. The elements inspected will include; line connection points, transformers,
pad mount transformers, regulators, capacitors, switches, air break switches, fuse cutouts, and reclosers.
LCRA Survey technician will transfer the field data onto basemaps with attribute information for the
elements mapped. Each mapset will be dated and stored for cach inspection cycle to provide a unique and
historic record as time progresses. The services provided are not intended to be a statement of
serviceability of any particular element in the distribution system.

DELIVERABLES

e Base map showing city streets and the system at the Primary and Secondary Circuit level and the
substation(s)

@ Each element located graphically:
o Elements or itemss include: transformers, pad mount transformers, regulators, capacitors,

switches, air break swilches, fuse cutouts, and reclosers.

Deficiencies will be noted in the map symbology and by report.

°  Report showing an approximate address, photograph, infrared image, temperature, and leve! of
attention necded of the element in question, and a deficiency “letter” for identification and
reference to the map.

o Maps and reports will be delivered in hard copy and electronic media (.pdD).

e Arclnfo shapefiles will be made available upon request.

LCRA will provide:
StafT, tools, and materials necessary to perform the outlined work and create the noted deliverables.

Page 1 (p l



LCRA CUSTOMER SERVICES CONTRACT CUSTOMER: City of Lockhart
o __ (Form TS400 rev.12-21-07) P.O. Box 23¢
= Lockhart, Texas 78644
e Bl Vance Rodgers
* WATER » COMMUINITY SERVICES
PROJECT: Visuzl Inspection Agreement DATE SUBMITTED: January 08, 2018
SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Perform an visual inspection of the City of Lockhart's electric distribution system per the attached scope of services. The
total contract amount of $42,562 will be divided out over 48 months and will be added to the City's monthly power billing.
The first billing will appear on the April 1, 2018 power bill. The 48th payment wilt appear on the March 1, 2022 power
billing. The monthly amount is $886.71/month.

Tuesday, March 01, 2022

SCHEDULE: Targeted Completion Date:

Begins: Starts: TBD, the work can begin anytime after coniract signing.

Completion: This agreement will end on March 1, 2022.

CONTRACT TYPE & PRICE:

Inirared Inspection
Cost: $886.71 per month
for 43 months

Type: Independent Contract Billing Method:  Power Billing

Customer and the Lower Colorado River Authority agree that the work described above shall be performed in accordance
with the terms and conditions in this contract,

City of Lockhart Lower Colorado River Authority
By: By:
Stuart Nelson
Title: Title: Sr. VP, Transmisison Business Development
Date: Date:

OFFICE USE ONLY
Job Descriprion: City of Lockhart Visual Inspection

Account: 0
LOCRA Work Order:

Stuart Nelson

Assigned Contract Agent:

Approved By:

Actual Completion Date:

Assigned Contract Administrator: Bill Jerram




hm Statement of Work for

EHERGY « TN « CORMUNITY SERVCES
Surveying and Mapping Services
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM VISUAL INSPECTION SERVICES
August 2017

GENERAL. DESCRIPTION

Lower Colorado River Authority will provide Mapping services for visual inspection of the distribution
system. Data acquisition in the field and data compilation and mapping in the office will be performed by
LCRA employees.

SCOPE OF WORK

LCRA Survey crew will inspect the distribution system and make record of the size, type, general
location, and general condition of each element, both overhead and underground, in the system. The
elements inspected will include; poles, lines, transformers, pad mount transformers, regulators,
capacitors, switches, air break switches, fuse cutouts, street lights, and reclosers. Necessary vegetation
management areas will be identified. LCRA Survey technician will transfer the ficld data onto basemaps
with attribute information for all elements mapped. Each mapset will be dated and stored for each
inspection cycle to provide a unique and historic record as time progresses. The services provided are not
intended to be a statement of serviceability of any particular element in the distribution system.

DELIVERABLES

° Base map showing city streets and the system at the Primary and Secondary Circuit level

¢ Fach element located graphically:
o Elements or items include: poles, lines, transformers, pad mount transformers, regulators,

capacitors, switches, air break switches, fusc cutouts, street Hghts, and reclosers.
e Deficiencies will be noted in the map symbology and by report.
® The report will include deficiencies and quantities, a deficiency legend, inspection notes and
photos and areas of vegetation management,
e Maps and reports will be delivered in hard copy and electronic media (,pdf).
e ArcInfo shapefiles will be made avaitable upon request.

LCRA will provide:
Staff, tools, and materials necessary to perform the outlined work and create the noted deliverables.

Page |

%



Vance Rodgers

From: Bobby Leos

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 7:48 AM
To: Vance Rodgers

Subject: Visua! and Infrared Inspections {LCRA)
Vance,

Here are a few reasons we should keep this service with the LCRA,

1.~ These inspections find the worst electrical problems we have on the system.

n

— They allow us to repair the problems on our lines before they cause an outage.
3. - It saves overtime as we can repair a lot of these during normal work hours.
4. —Iltallows us to keep the power flowing longer as well as keeping our customers running who are on oxygen.

5. — By keeping this service we are proving excellent customer service.



























Net Debt Service
Guadalupe Blanco River Authority
City of Lockhart Portion 209%
GBRA-AWRA Project No Water Swap 80% Board Participation and 20% Low interest
Assumes 2017 SWIRFT Rates Plus 0.00%
Capitalized Interest Through 8/15/2022 For Low Interest Loans

Period Total Debt Interest Debt Service  Capitalized Net Debt

Ending Principal Interest Service Deferral Coverage Reserve Fund interest Fund Service
8/15/2021 5 909,302 § 909,302 5 (776,771} $§ 132,531
8/15/2022 1,152,636 1,152,636 {984,639) 167,997
8/15/2023 § 175,000 1,152,636 1,327,636 (984,639) $ 132,764 $ 475,761
8/15/2024 176,000 1,151,148 1,327,148 {787,711) 132,715 672,152
8/15/2025 178,000 1,149,459 1,327,459 {787,711) 132,746 672,494
8/15/2026 180,000 1,147,501 1,327,501 (689,247} 132,750 771,004
8/15/2027 182,000 1,145,287 1,327,287 (590,783} 132,729 869,232
8/15/2028 184,000 1,142,848 1,326,848 {443,087} 132,685 1,016,445
8/15/2029 187,000 1,140,125 1,327,125 {295,392) 132,712 1,164,445
8/15/2030 190,000 1,132,170 1,327,170 (147,696) 132,717 1,312,191
8/15/2031 193,000 1,133,978 1,326,578 132,698 1,459,676
8/15/2032 197,000 1,130,408 1,327,408 132,741 1,460,148
8/15/2033 201,000 1,126,350 1,327,350 132,735 1,460,084
B/15/2034 205,000 1,121,827 1,326,827 926,811 132,683 2,386,320
8/15/2035 210,000 1,116,846 1,326,846 926,311 132,685 2,386,341
8/15/2036 216,000 1,111,533 1,327,533 926,811 132,753 2,387,096
8/15/2037 221,000 1,105,895 1,326,895 926,811 132,689 2,386,395
8/15/2038 227,000 1,099,972 1,326,972 926,811 132,697 2,386,480
8/15/2039 234,000 1,093,775 1,322,775 926,811 132,778 2,387,363
B/15/2040 240,000 1,087,293 1,327,293 926,811 132,729 2,386,833
8/15/2041 1,571,000 1,080,549 2,651,549 265,155 2,916,704
8/15/2042 1,625,000 1,026,218 2,651,218 265,122 2,916,340
8/15/2043 1,683,000 967,485 2,650,485 265,049 2,915,534
8/15/2044 1,744,600 906,304 2,650,304 265,030 2,915,335
8/15/2045 1,308,000 842,895 2,650,895 265,089 2,915,984
B/15/2046 1,874,000 776,992 2,650,992 265,099 2,916,001
8/15/2047 1,943,000 706,857 2,649,857 264,986 2,914,843
8/15/2048 2,017,000 634,121 2,651,121 265,112 2,916,233
8/15/2049 1,092,000 558,777 2,650,777 265,078 2,915,855
8f15/2050 2,170,000 480,823 2,650,823 265,082 2,915,906
8/15/2051 2,251,000 399,950 2,650,950 265,005 % 332,478 2,583,567
B/15/2052 1,991,000 317,585 2,308,585 230,858 1,539,443
8/15/2053 2,066,000 242,524 2,308,524 230,852 2,539,377
8/15/2054 2,143,000 164,636 2,307,636 230,764 3,538,399
8/15/2055 2,224,000 83,845 2,307,845 230,784 1,555,254 983,336

5 32,798,000 $ 31545549 % 64,343,549 § 0 $ 6,228161 $ 1,887,771 § 300,528 & 68,383,410
Dec 19, 2017 12:04 pm Prepared by HilltopSecurities (raf) (Finance B.000 GBRA:GBRA10) Page |

1%



Sources and Uses of Funds
Guadajupe Blanco River Authority
City of Lockhart Portion
GBRA-AWRA Project No Water Swap BO%, Board Participation and 20% Low Interest
Assumes 2017 SWIRFT Rates Plus 0.00%
Capitalized Interest Through 8/15/2022 For Low Interest Loans
Dated Date 11/1/2020
Delivery Date 11/1/2020

GBRA-AWRA Project
No Water Swap 30 GBRA-AWRA Projact
Year Board No Water Swap 30

Sources: Partitipation Partion  Year Low int Portion Total
Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount s 26,041,000 $ 6,757,000 § 32,798,000
5 26,041,000 § 6,757,000 $ 32,798,000
GBRA-AWRA Project
No Water Swap 30  GBRA-AWRA Project
Year Board No Water Swap 30
Uses: Particlpation Portion  Year Low int Portion Total
Project Fend Deposits:
Construction s 13,690,998 $ 3,423,250 § 17,114,248
Engineering 5,135,161 1,283,790 6,418,951
Land and ROW 673,200 168,300 841,500
TWA Acquisition 4,800,000 1,200,000 6,000,000
s 24,259,359 § 6,075,340 § 30,374,699
Other Fund Deposits:
Debt Service Reserve Fund $ 1,555,294 § 332478 & 1,887,771
Capitalized Interest Fund 00,528 300,528
$ 1,555,299 § 633,006 § 2,188,299
Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance $ 185,881 5 48,231 § 234,112
Other Uses of Funds:
Additional Proceeds $ 467 S 413 4 830
$ 26,041,000 $ 6,757,000 % 32,798,600

2004

Dec19, 2017 12:04 pm Prepared by HilltopSecurities {raf)

[Finance 8.000 GBRA:GBRA10) Page 2

T






The Customer acknowledges that District Fees and Groundwater Lease Payments will
begin in January 2019, before the construction of the Project is completed and delivery of water
from the Project has commenced, and, at that time, the Customer may be required pursuant to
Section 4.4(a) to begin paying the Gonzales Carrizo Water Charge, which will be based only on
those costs being incurred by GBRA.

AGREEMENT

For and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, obligations, and benefits
described in this Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, GBRA and the Customer agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

“Alliance Regional Water Authority” or “Alliance” means the regional water authority
created and operating under Texas Special District Local Laws Code Chapter 11010.

“Annual Commitment” means 3,000 acre-feet of treated water per year which GBRA
agrees to produce for the Customer and the Customer agrees to purchase pursuant to this
Agreement.

“Authorized Area of Use” means the Customer’s retail water service area as it may exist
from time to time.

“Bonds” means all bonds and other obligations issued, executed, and outstanding from
time to time to finance or refinance the cost to acquire groundwater leases, and the cost to plan,
design, conmstruct, acquire, repair, improve, and upgrade the Gonzales Carrizo Water Supply
Project, including without limitation of the generality of the foregoing, any costs necessary or
desirable to maintain or increase capacity of the Project to 15,000 acre-feet per year and comply
with applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

“District” means the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District,

“District Fees” means the fees charged by the District, as amended by the District from
time to time, to pump and transport groundwater, including but not limited to permit fees, export
fees, monitoring agreement fees, and export fee surcharges related to a mitigation agreement
with the District.

“Effective Date” means the date identified in the preamble paragraph of this Agreement,
being the same date that the later of GBRA or the Customer signs and enters into this
Agreement.

Gonzales Carrizo Treated Water Supply Agreement
City of Lockhart/Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

Tl










































For GBRA:

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority
Attention: General Manager/CEQ
933 E. Court Street

Seguin, Texas 78155

For the Customer:

City of Lockhart
Attention: City Manager
308 W, San Antonio St.
P.O. Box 239

Lockhart, Texas 78644

The Parties hereto shall have the right from time to time to change their respective addresses, and
each shall have the right to specify as its address any other address within the United States of
America by at least five (5) days’ written notice to the other Party.

720 Business Days. In the event that any date or any period provided for in this
Agreement shall end on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the applicable period shall be
extended to the first business day following such Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. As used
herein, the term “legal holiday” means any state or federal holiday for which financial
institutions or post offices are generally closed in the State of Texas.

Gonzales Carrizo Treated Water Supply Agreement
City of Lockhart/Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

16

4o



GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY

By:

Kevin Patteson, General Manager

Date;

ATTEST:
STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, on thjs day
personally appeared Kevin Patteson, General Manager and CEO of the GUADALUPE-
BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY, known to me to be the persons whose name is subscribed to
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the same was the act of the
GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY, a conservation district and political
subdivision, and that he executed the same as the act of such entity for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of
, 20

Notary Public
The State of Texas

Notary Seal
&
1.D. No.

Gonzales Carrizo Treated Water Supply Agreement
City of Lockhart/Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

17



CITY OF LOCKHART

By:

Lew White, Mayor

Date:

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, on thjs day
personally appeared Lew White, Mayor of CITY OF LOCKHART, known to me to be the
persons whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the
same was the act of the CITY OF LOCKHART, a municipal corporation, and that he executed

the same as the act of such entity for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the
capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of
, 20

Notary Public
The State of Texas

Notary Seal
&
I.D. No.

Gonzales Carrizo Treated Water Supply Agreement
City of Lockhart/Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

18

44



EXHIBIT A

POINT OF DELIVERY

Gonzales Carrizo Treated Water Supply Agreement
City of Lockhart/Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

I9

12












RESOLUTION 2018-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, COMMITTING TO
FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN BUILDING FEES IN SUPPORT OF BOULDIN
COMMUNITIES, LLC, WHICH IS TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE
KNOWN AS LOCKHART SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF BORCHERT LANE AT SH 130 AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO

WHEREAS, Bouldin Communities, LLC has proposed the development of affordable rental housing known as
Lockhart Springs Development proposed to be located northeast corner of Borchert Lane and SH 130 in the City
of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, Bouldin Communities, LLC has cornmunicated that it intends to submit an application to the Texas
Departnient of Housing and Community Affairs for 2018 Housing Tax Credits for The Lockhart Springs
Development; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 11.9(d)(1) of the Qualified Allocation Plan, an application may qualify
for points for a resolution voted on and adopted from the governing body expressly setting forth that the City of
Lockhart supports the Lockhart Springs Development application; and

WHEREAS, Bouldin Communities, LLC has requested a waiver of development/permit fees in the amount of
$250.00 for the Lockhart Springs Development as a commitment of development funding from the City of
Lockhart, Texas.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT,

The City Council of the City of Lockhart, Texas, hereby adopts this resolution as evidence to its commitment of
funds in the amount of $250.00 to be provided to the development in the form of a waiver of development/permit
fees.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lockhart, acting through its governing body, hereby confirms
that it supports the proposed Lockhart Springs Development, proposed to be located at the northeast corner
Borchert Lane and SH 130, and that this formal action has been taken to put on record the opinion expressed by
the City of Lockhart on February 6, 2018; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that for and on behalf of the Lockhart City Council, Lew
White, Mayor, is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to certify these resolutions to the Texas
Department of Housing and Community A ffairs.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this day of 2018 at a regular meeting of the
City Council of the City of Lockhart.
CITY LOCKHART
Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC Peter Gruning
City Secretary City Attorney

‘47











































































LIST OF BOARD/COMMISSION VACANCIES

Updated: November 22, 2017

Board Name Reappointments/Vacancies Council member
Board of Adjustment Nic Irwin moved to Lockhart Economic Development Corp. Any Councilmember
Electric Board James Paul Denny — moved to Kyle — 05/04/2017 Michelson

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED TO BE ON A BOARD/COMMISSION

APPLICANT BOARD REQUESTED DATE RECEIVED RESIDENCE
DISTRICT
Kobe Hurt Airport Advisory Board February 3, 2017 County resident

vel









SY. |

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE 3 Updated 01/93/2018

NOTES:
PARKS
MASTER PLAN
STEERING
COMMITTEE
(Est. 09/05/2017)

Committee to have 8-10 members as follows:
s Councilmembers
s  City staff
« Two Parks Advisory Board members
¢ Business owners
» Civic Organization members

Committee will assist Burditt Consultants to perform tasks outlined in the Parks Master Plan.

NOTES:
AD-HOC
COMMITTEE -
ST. PAUL
UNITED
CHURCH OF
CHRIST
PROPERTY
(Est. 09/05/2017)

Committee will consist of at least one appointment from Mayor and each Councilmember.

The Committee will make recommendations to the Council about the use of the property at 728 S. Main.

WAYFINDING
SIGNAGE AND
COMMUNITY
BRANDING
AD-HOC
(Est. 01/02/2018)

Committee will assist City Planner/Development Services with wayfinding signage and community branding tasks.

Committee will consist of up to five members appointed by the Council.




1|

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE 4 Updated 01/03/2018
Councilmember Board/Commission Appointee Date Appointed

Mayor — Lew White Airport Board John Hinnekamp 12/19/17
Board of Adjustment Mike Annas 12/19/17

Construction Board Ralph Gerald 12/19/17

Ec Dev. Revolving Loan Barbara Gilmer 12/19/17

Ec Dev. Corp. 'z Cent Sales Tax Alan Fielder, Vice-Chair 12/19/17

Electric Board Joe Colley, Chair 12/19/17

Historical Preservation John Lairsen 12/19/17

Library Board Stephanie Riggins 12/19/17

Parks and Recreation Albert Villalpando, Chair 12/19/17

Planning & Zoning Paul Rodriguez 12/19/17

ETJ Rep-Impact Fee Adv Comm | Larry Metzler 12/19/17

District | — Juan Mendoza Airport Board Larry Burrier 03/07/17
Board of Adjustment Lori Rangel 03/07/17

Construction Board Mike Votee 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Ryan Lozano 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Corp, 2 Cent Sales Tax Dyral Thomas 03/07/17

Electric Board Thomas Herrera 03/07/17

Historical Preservation Victor Corpus 03/07/17

Library Board Shirley Williams 03/07/17

Parks and Recreation Linda Thompson-Bennett 03/07/17

Planning & Zoning Marcos Villalobos 03/07/17

District 2— John Castillo Airport Board Reed Coats 03/07/17
Board of Adjustment Juan Juarez 03/07117

Construction Board Israel Zapien 03/07/17

EcoDev. Revolving Loan Rudy Ruiz 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Corp. 'z Cent Sales Tax | Fermin Islas, Chair 03/07/17

Electric Board James Briceno 03/07/17

Historical Preservation Ron Faulstich 03/07/17

Library Board Donnie Wilson 03/07/17

Parks and Recreation James Torres 03/07/17

Rob Ortiz, Alternate 03/07/17

Planning & Zoning Manuel Oliva 03/07/17




L

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE 5 Updated 01/03/2018
District 3 — Kara McGregor Airport Board Ray Chandler 03/07/17
Board of Adjustment Anne Clark, Vice-Chair 12/19/17
Kirk Smith (Alternate) 12/05/17
Construction Board Jerry West, Vice-Chair 03/07117
Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Lew White, Chair 12/19/17
Eco Dev. Corp. 2 Cent Sales Tax | Nic Irwin 12/05/17
Electric Board Thomas Stephens 12/19/17
Historical Preservation Ronda Reagan 12/19/17
Library Board Jean Clark Fox, Chair 12/19/17
Parks and Recreation Warren Burnett 12/0517
Planning & Zoning Philip McBride, Chair 12/19/17
District 4 - Jeffry Michelson Airport Board Mark Brown, Vice-Chair 03/07/17
Board of Adjustment Wayne Reeder 12/05/17
Construction Board Rick Winnett 12/05/17
Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Frank Coggins 12/05/17
Eco Dev. Corp. 2 Cent Sales Tax | Morris Alexander 12/05/17
Electric Board VACANT-Denny resigned 5/4/17
Historical Preservation Kathy McCormick 12/05/17
Library Board Donaly Brice 12/05/17
Parks and Recreation Russell Wheeler 12/05/17
Planning & Zoning Mary Beth Nickel 12/05/17
Mayor Pro-Tem (At-Large) — | Airport Board Andrew Reyes 03/07/17
Angie Gonzales-Sanchez Board of Adjustment Laura Cline, Chair 03/07/17
Construction Board Paul Martinez 03/07/17
Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Irene Yanez 03/07/17
Eco Dev. Corp. %2 Cent Sales Tax | Alfredo Munoz 06/06/17
Historical Preservation Juan Alvarez, Jr. 03/07/17
Library Board Jodi King 03/07/17
Parks and Recreation Chris Schexnayder 03/07/17
Planning & Zoning Philip Ruiz, Vice-Chair 03/07/17




GE

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE 6 Updated 01/93/2018
At-Large - Brad Westmoreland | Airport Board Jayson “Tex” Cordova 03/07/17
Board of Adjustment Severo Castillo 03/07/17
Construction Board (Alternate) | Gary Shafer 03/07/17
Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Edward Strayer 03/07/17
Eco Dev. Corp. 2 Cent Sales Tax ! Frank Estrada 03/07/17
Historical Preservation Richard Thomson 1121117
Library Board Rebecca Lockhart 03/07/17
Parks and Recreation Dennis Placke 03/07/17
Planning & Zoning Christina Black 03/07/17

Charter Review Commission
(Five member commission)

Ray Sanders
Bill Hernandez

03/01/16 — Michelson
03/01/16 — Michelson

Term - 24 months after | Roland Velvin 03/01/16 — Michelson
appointment Elizabeth Raxter 03/01/16 — Hilburn
Alan Fielder 03/15/16 — Hilburn
Sign Review Committee Gabe Medina 03/17/15 - Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez
(no longer meeting) Neto Madrigal (04/21/15 - Councilmember Mendoza
Terry Black 12/19/17- Councilmember McGregor
Kenneth Sneed 03/17/15 — Mayor White
Johnny Barron, Jr. 03/17/15 — Councilmember Castillo
Tim Clark 03/17/15- Councilmember Michelson
Parks Master Plan Steering | Albert Villalapando (09/05/17 — Parks Bd appointee
Committee (8-10 members) Dennis Placke 09/05/17 — Parks Bd appointee
Nita McBride 12/05/17— McGregor

Rebecca Pulliam
Bernie Rangel
Derrick David Bryant
Beverly Anderson
Carl Ohlendorf
Beverly Hill

09/19/17— Michelson
09/19/17 — Castillo
09/19/17 - Sanchez
09/19/17 - Mendoza
09/19/17 — Westmoreland
09/19/17 — Mayor White




aA

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

PAGE 7 Updated 01/03/2018

Church Property Ad-hoc
Committee (7 members)

Amelia Smith
Jackie Westmoreland

09/05/17 — Westmoreland
09/05/17 — Westmoreland

Todd Blomerth 09/05/17 — Mayor White
Andy Govea 09/1917 — Sanchez
Terry Black 12/19/17 — McGregor
Jane Brown 09/19/17 - Michelson
Raymond Del.eon 09/20/17 — Castillo
Dyral Thomas 09/22/17 — Mendoza

Wayfinding Signage and | Kara McGregor 01/02/2018

Community Branding Ad-Hoc | Roy Watson 01/02/2018

Commitiee (5 members) Chris St. Ledger 01/02/2018




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL |PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
with GF Expiring debt saving
BH 3 Continue Improving City Cemetery and/or Cemetery Tax CEMETERY
Jeff M 2 |Refurbish City Hall in the inside (to make more inviting to the public) as well as doing some CITY BLDGS
landscaping outside
BW 3 |Spruce up and clean up City properies CITY BLDGS
BH 4 (Improve City Facilities Appearance General Fund CITY BLDGS
JC 4 |City Facilities CITY BLDGS
AGS 10 |[Convention Center CONVENTION CTR
JC 2 Crime CRIME
AGS 4 Police Task Force: Budget extra funds for a Police Task Force, a Narcotics Officer and a Mental CRIME
Health Officer to address any drug and gang related problems and mental issues our city is
being faced not only on the East side of our city but citywide. Budget for updated training for
our police officers. There is alot of training that is free but alot additonal money for
registration fees and course material.
Jeff M 4 |Work with Police Department to bring back drug enforcement program CRIME
LW 8 [Fund for helping utility customers in need ?7?? CUSTOMER SERV
BW 2 |Continue to change angle parking downtown: 200 Blk S Main, 100 Blk N Main, 100 Blk N DOWNTOWN
Commerce, 200 Blk E Market; little time and expense invovled
LW 2 Downtown improvements,bathrooms, electric, pedestrian safety, beautification, wifi, lighting  |?? DOWNTOWN
AGS 9 [Parking around and surrounding the square. Issues with larger vehicles parked in areas that are DOWNTOWN
narrow and that make it hard to see oncoming traffic
LW 1 |Expanding economic development department, budget, office, staff?, marketing General fund, LEDC ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 3 Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts; contact ECCONOMIC DEV
existing and vacant building owners to see if they are willing to work with the City of Lockhart
to bring retail businesses and speciality shops, as well as industrial. Purchase buildings and
land when on the market for possible new businesses for the city.
JC 3 Economic Development ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 5 |Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart. ECCONOMIC DEV
M Set up meetings with developers for more retail space shopping centers along US 183 ECCONOMIC DEV

Page 1




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL (PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and
AGS 6 Restaurants) ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 1 |All Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for all City Employees. EMPLOYEES
M 1 City Employee Raises EMPLOYEES
M 2 |House or fund gym membership/space (weight rm) in Senior Center area (cardio machine) for EMPLOYEES
City employees
AGS 8 |Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time Off-Alternating System. Even though EMPLOYEES
this has been discussed and the reasons for why it cannot be done, | would like to see a time
off alternating system, especailly during the holidays.
BW 1 |ENFORCE ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 1 |Enforce city ordinance regarding residential property ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 3 |Continue to work on City Park improvements PARKS
M 3 Do inventory of City properties to idenify areas for pocket parks LEDC funds PARKS
LW 3 Park improvements General fund PARKS
BH 5 Parks Improvements General Fund PARKS
JC 5 Parks PARKS
AGS 7 |Parks Improvemens: Purchase and update the park equipment to provide safe and fun filled PARKS
parks for all to use.
LW 7 |Town branch cleanup and beautification ?7?? PARKS
M 4  |Start process of Funding Sidewalks east of 183 connecting to the US 183 sidewalks SIDEWALKS
LW 6 |sidewalk repair and expansion general fund bond SIDEWALKS
BH 1 IMPLEMENT SIGNAGE IN LOCKHART General Fund (LEDC) and/or SIGNAGE
Hotel Tax
LW 4  |wayfinding, branding general fund SIGNAGE
LW 5 Entry signs general fund SIGNAGE
Jeff M 6 |Signage on Highway 183 and SH130 = directing people to Lockhart SIGNAGE
BW 4 SR CITIZENS CTR
Pursue opportunity to move Senior Citizens' Center to St Paul United Church of Christ Property
JC 1 Roads Grants or impact fees STREETS/INFRAS
AGS 2 Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing, STREETS/INFRAS
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods
BH 2 Continue improving City Streets Increase Transportation Fund STREETS/INFRAS
Jeff M 5 |Continue to make improvements and redoing our city streets STREETS/INFRAS

Page 1




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Infastructure

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad

1 Castillo water raw water mains and find additional water for the future.
Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for city employees so that we can keep our Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
1|/Gonzales-Sanchez current city employees. 29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l

Improve City Cemetery with GF Expiring debt saving and/or Cemetery Tax

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law. Expiring GF debt

1 Hilburn committed to Police and Fire increased pay rates. ($132,000)
Find ways to use activity center for multi-purpose use. (basketball, volleyball). Funding source:
1 Mendoza Different companies in town If approved by Council staff would approach local businesses
Continue to improve infrastructure (drainage, street repairs) throughout the city
1 Michelson Complete 2015 CO and budget $250,000 per year for street materials
Enforce ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town.
Make homeowners/residents (because some may be renters) take pride in their environment.
It is an eyesore to drive around town and see overgrown properties, junked cars, and stacks of
trash on porches, in yards and driveways. All levels of socio-economic residents in this town
have shown evidence of being disrespectful to their environment. City has no esthetics ordinance currently. The term "unsightly" is
1/Westmoreland subjective and is difficult to prove in court.

[y

White

Economic Development-expanding budget to get staff qualified to help Sandra with
recruitment, working with LEDC to either build Spec building or invest in more property, Main St
program to relieve Sandra of a lot of those duties

Main Street Program would require another person and funding to work
with local businesses while Economic Development would conscentrate
on new businesses and new jobs

Castillo

Economic Development

Need 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf and
buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing

N

Gonzales-Sanchez

Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing,
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad
water raw water mains and find additional water for the future. Most
streets that lack curbing will need to be totally reconstructed. Brighter
LED lights being experimented with since costs have come down.

Implement City Signage

Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost

2 Hilburn could be more than $70,000
New_ Park equipment. Funding Source: Each Councilmember responsible for a park and finding Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
2/Mendoza funding sources Parks Board Advisory Board
Continue to improve ways to attract businesses to Lockhart
Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf
2|Michelson and buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing
Create a policy for the residency of future admininstrative positions to live within the Lockhart
city limits. If an administrator wants to be employed by the City of Lockhart, they need to reside |It is not legal to require all department heads to live in the City limits;
here. Sharing in the daily lives of our citizens seems crucial to making decisions about only the City Manager is required to do so. All non-24 emergency
2 Westmoreland Lockhart. They are paid by city taxes. response employees must live within 25 mintues of City Limis

2|White Continue street rehab Need $ 250,000 annually minimum for street work materials
. City Facilites Not sure what this includes; can asses all departments for physical
3|Castillo needs
Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts ;
contact existing and vacant bldg owners to see if they are willing to work with City to bring LEDC could fund another report but the company says our numbers still
these small retail businesses, as well as industrial; possibly purchasing two downtown county |should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
buildings when on the market for possible new businesses in the downtown area. Stronger recruitment. Prime softgood companies constantly want to be on
platform with LEDC with methods to sell Lockhart and attract businesses. Highway 183 in 12-15,000 sf and at a reasonalbe cost per sf plus higher
3/Gonzales-Sanchez traffic counts.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority Council Person Goals Submitted City Manager Comments
Current transportation monthly rate is $ 4 for residential and others;
$260,000 annual which helps fund labor and equipment, but is not
sufficient for materials. Another $250,000 for materials is needed
3/ Hilburn Continue improving city streets: Increase Transportation Fund annually.
Wi-Fi Free Zones Downtown Square. Funding source City Budget, School District, Downtown
3/Mendoza sponsors Rough estimate is about $12,000
Refurbish City Hall If atrium removed, add more offices estimated at $45,000 and more
outside landscaping estimated at $ 5,000; elevator going in with
3|Michelson improvements to restrooms and offices

w

Westmoreland

Approach interested and future businesses cordially.
Stringent ordinances (and the way they are approached), scare off some businesses. Let's be
friendly in a positive way.

City Mgr respectfully requests names of such businesses. He has met
with 18 business representatives over past 15 months that were looking
at Lockhart but did not come. Except for the non-residential exterior
building esthetics ordinance, none of them indicated a problem with the
current ordinances or with staff. The main problems were high land
prices and the lack of "ready built retail and industrial buildings", and
traffic counts were not high enough. Most thought the impact fee
schedules were very reasonable compared to other cities. Will continue
to work toward friendlier customer service with simplified ordinances.

Park master plan to consider park bond issue, recreation dept and staff issues

Master Plan estimate: $ 45,000, recreation dept est at least $
60,000 for a recreational professional with another $30,000 for

3/White equipment and materials
Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l
Employees Wages Cost FY 16-17 due to Civil Serv Pay Plan Expansions already
4 Castillo apprroved: $ 132,000
Police Task Force: Budget extra funds to bring pack a_much needed P'0|ICE Tas'k Force to Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work: total cost
address any drug and gang related problems this city is being faced with especially on the East could be more than $70,000
4/Gonzales-Sanchez  |side of our city. Possibly ask the County to assist with funding. '

Continue working on bringing industry to Lockhart: Continue supporting Ms. Mauldin

LEDC is will have sufficient funding to be more aggressive starting FY 16-|

4 Hilburn 17
4 Mendoza Training Start up: Neighborhood Watch Training and Program: Police Budget E:::utsrfgf'\ll:éih(g‘ogz:)tic:;?p\;vtiagﬁhvli)/irlcl)ig;a:g 't?yp:gs;zl_“ was not sustained
4 Michelson Improve signage on HWY 183 as well as SH130 = directing people to Lockhart Possibly use of some of the KTB grant money

Evaluate and/or change the degree of the angled parking along the 4 blocks off of the square.

This would be: Main Street from Market to Prairie Lea Street; Main Street from San Antonio

Street to Walnut Street; Commerce Street from Market Street to Prairie Lea Street, and

Commerce Street from San Antonio Street to Walnut Street. These parking spaces were made

before long vehicles were made! If ther are cars parked on both sides of the streets, only one

care can pass through at a time. Then it becomes a one lane street. | have witnessed a Estimate to black out existing thermoplastic markings, redefine layout,

differenct angled parking arrangement, and it provides more room and is much safer for the and apply new thermoplastic markings with angle parking  =$ 12,000;
4 Westmoreland drivers and pedestrians. will probably loose 4 spaces per block. 2 on each side

Branding and wayfinding—may be included in #1 Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
4 White could be more than $70,000

Parks Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
5|Castillo Parks Board Advisory Board

Working with 6 more subdivisons, either new or expanding, and possibly

5/Gonzales-Sanchez Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart one more very large one northwest.

Improve tourism in Lockhart - City Council continue to work with and encourage Chambers of
Commerce to be more involved

Council can make this directive to Chambers when dividing out HOT

5|Hilburn funds
Finding more funding for Retail Market Study. Zip code demographics with reports. Funding LEDC could fund another |"eport but the company says our numbers stil
LEDC should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
5/Mendoza recruitment.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016



Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Work with LEDC or someone equivalent to build a building to help attract business

Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf.
Most softgood retailers want 12-15,000 on Hwy 183 at a reasonable

5|Michelson price and increased traffic volumes
Sidewalks to include lighting Funding required; for example San Jacinto to Jr High estimate is
5/White $130,000 just for materials along Maple walkway
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
Restaurants) could be more than $70,000. Chambers could use HOT for more
6 Gonzales-Sanchez tourism.

Continue to work on City Park improvements

Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

6 Michelson Parks Board Advisory Board

6 White Pursue possible ESD-EMS district Legal issue with participation by County and City of Luling preferable
Parks Improvemens: Purchase more park equipment to provide safe and fun filled parks for all |Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

7|Gonzales-Sanchez to use. Parks Board Advisory Board

Mendoza

Start Talks With YMCA Austin again. Seek sponsors funding if necessary

Our population hurt in previous discussions, Will pursue again. They
usually want commitment for a minimum number of individuals and
families depending on population of not only City but its metro area

~

Michelson

Work on building a civic center/ recreation center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

~

White

Cemetery maintenance

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law

[ee]

Gonzales-Sanchez

City Hall: Refurbish with Improvements and/or Upgrades

Elevator and improvements to restrooms planned; better offices for
Connie and Sandra planned also.

©

Gonzales-Sanchez

Convention Center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

10

Gonzales-Sanchez

Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time off-Alternating system

City emlpoyees now have 12 holidays and 1 personal holiday; time off is
granted by seniority with department head responsible for keeping
sufficient personnel to serve the public needs. Employees also receive
at least 2 weeks of vacation time. Those employees required to work on
holidays receive their normal pay plus holiday pay.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15
TOTAL

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
General Government
Hotel Tax Fund
2009 Tax & Revenue 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
Total Hotel Tax Fund P & | 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
LEDC |
2008 GO Refunding 300,000 300,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 37,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,182,139
Total LEDC Fund P & | 337,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,482,139
2015 Capital Projects Fund
2015 Tax & Revenue ‘ 122,620 122,620

|
Total 2015 Capital Projects Fund 122,620 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 122,620

[
Drainage |
2008 GO Refunding 31.00% 100,000 100,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 100,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,016,289
Total Drainage Fund P & | 200,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,116,289

[
General Fund |
2008 GO Refunding 91,210 91,210
2015 Tax & Revenue - -
Total General Fund P & | 91,210 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,210
Debt Service Fund
2009 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 333,210 331,060 328,972 327,883 336,575 329,615 737,655 742,642 741,325 743,920 750,210 749,978 753,440 7,206,485
2006 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 50,455 48,815 47,175 50,535 48,690 46,845 292,515
2006-A Tax & Rev CO's | 93.00% 266,916 267,594 267,890 267,803 267,332 271,128 1,608,664
2015 Tax & Revenue 12.00% 91,487 117,779 117,779 117,659 117,803 117,923 155,867 155,927 155,543 155,615 155,645 155,861 155,969 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 2,895,035
Total Debt Service Fund P & | 742,068 765,248 761,816 763,880 770,400 765,511 893,522 898,569 896,868 899,535 905,855 905,839 909,409 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 | 12,002,699

[
Total General Government 1,533,255 969,630 949,909 951,924 958,503 953,663 | 1,097,167 | 1,102,239 | 1,100,381 | 1,103,078 | 1,109,410 | 1,109,482 | 1,113,096 326,416 326,061 326,167 325,847 326,181 326,040 326,507 | 16,334,957

[

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016



City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15

TOTAL
Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
Proprietary
Electric Fund
2008 GO Refunding 3.59% 40,379 40,379
2013 SIB Loan 30.81% 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 1,280,721
Total Electric Fund P & | 111,530 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 - - 1.321.]:00
Water Fund
2006A Tax & Rev CO's 7.00% 20,090 20,142 20,164 20,157 20,122 20,408 121,082
2008 GO Refunding 36.38% 409,192 409,192
2009 GO Refunding 86.69% 165,829 165,775 165,656 165,477 169,357 168,625 167,709 170,852 169,384 171,937 174,082 171,534 177,194 2,203,410
2015 Tax & Revenue 49.60% 378,148 486,818 486,818 486,322 486,917 487,413 644,248 644,496 642,909 643,207 643,331 644,223 644,670 664,510 663,468 663,778 662,842 663,822 663,406 664,800 | 11,966,146
2013 SIB Loan 35.80% 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 1,488,169
Total Water Fund P & | 1,055,935 755,411 755,314 754,632 759,071 759,122 894,633 898,024 894,969 897,820 900,089 898,433 904,540 747,186 746,144 746,454 745,518 746,498 663,406 664,800 | 16,187,999
Sewer Fund
2008 GO Refunding 16.36% 183,990 183,990
2009 GO Refunding 13.31% 25,461 25,452 25,434 25,407 26,002 25,890 25,749 26,232 26,006 26,398 26,728 26,336 27,206 338,302
2015 Tax & Revenue 4.30% 32,783 42,204 42,204 42,161 42,213 42,256 55,852 55,874 55,736 55,752 55,773 55,850 55,889 57,609 57,518 57,545 57,464 57,549 57,513 57,643 1,037,388
2015 Tax & Revenue TRNSF 170,305 186,594 186,302 186,653 186,945 279,275 279,421 278,487 278,662 278,735 279,261 279,523 291,203 290,590 290,773 290,222 290,798 290,554 291,374 4,905,677
2013 SIB Loan 33.39% 77,102 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 1,387,844
Total Sewer Fund P & | 319,336 315,064 331,334 330,973 331,971 332,193 437,979 438,629 437,331 437,915 438,338 438,549 439,721 425,914 425,210 425,421 424,788 425,449 348,067 349,017 7,853,201
Airport Fund
2000 Airport 100.00% -
Total Airport Fund P & | - - - - B - -
Total Proprietary Fund L &l 1,486,801 | 1,141,626 | 1,157,799 | 1,156,757 | 1,162,193 | 1,162,466 | 1,403,764 | 1,407,804 | 1,403,451 | 1,406,887 | 1,409,579 | 1,408,133 | 1,415,412 1,244,252 | 1,242,505 | 1,243,026 | 1,241,458 | 1,243,099 | 1,011,473 | 1,013,817 | 25,362,300
Grand Total } 3,020,056 | 2,111,256 | 2,107,708 @ 2,108,681 @ 2,120,696 | 2,116,129 | 2,500,931 | 2,510,043 | 2,503,832 | 2,509,965 | 2,518,989 | 2,517,615 2,528,508 | 1,570,668 | 1,568,566 | 1,569,193 | 1,567,305 1,569,280 | 1,337,513 | 1,340,324 | 41,697,257

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016









